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Routing Slip 
0-7 (Rev. 9-25-67) (Copies to Offices 'eked)

TO: SAC,

□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□

A Ibany 
Albuquerque 
Anchorage 
Atlanta 
Baltimore 
Birmingham 
Boston 
Buffalo 
Butte 
Charlotte 
Chicago 
Cincinnati 
Cleveland 
Columbia 
Dallas 
Denver 
Detroit 
El Paso 
Honolulu

| Houston
| Indianapolis
[ J ack son

n[ Jacksonville
Kansas City

n| Knoxville
| Las Vegas

C J| Little Rock
| Los Angeles 
| Louisville 
| Memphis”
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| Mia mi
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| Minneapolis 
Mobile

o| Newark
| New Haven

m N ew Orlean s
□ New York City

Norfolk 
Oklahoma City 
Omaha 
Philadelphia 
Phoenix 
Pittsburgh 
Portland 
Richmond 
Sacramento 
St. Leu is 
Salt Lake City 
San Antonio 
San Diego 
San Francisco 
San Juan 
Savannah 
Seattle 
Springfield

| | Tampa
[0 Washington Field
| | Quantico

TO LEGAT:
( J Bern
□ Bonn
|' ] Buenos Aires

BHong Kong
London

Q Manila
| 0 Mexico, D»F.
PH Ottawa
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Q Rome
0 Santo Domingo
Q Tokyo

Date 7/29268
RE:

MURKIN

Retention
O optional

For appropriate 
[JI action Surep, by

| | The enclosed is for your information. If used in a future report, 0 conceal
all sources, □ paraphrase contents.

1 | Enclosed are corrected pages from report of SA _________________________ ____________
dated

Remarks:

Enc. (2)
Buflle (44-38861)
Urflle (44-1987)
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RO.YAL CANADIANI MOUNTED POLICE - GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA I
RCMP 

QRC 6835 |

OTHER FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS:

C 237 \
REV. 1-4-^

DIVISION DATE

SUB-DIVISION ■ SOUS-DIVISION

DETACHMENT-DETACHEMENT

Montreal 0.U
RE:
OBJET:

RCMP FILE REFERENCES;
REF. DOSSIERS GRC;

68GIS-790-170
PCk: 17 JUN 68

S
E

R 
t 
T

resident John F. KENHSOT 
- Assistance to F.8«I.

urder of

30 JUNE 6B

1
Monique jHarcelle

Further to ; 122 of PCR dated 17 JUN 68, Kiss arle
18 DiiC 40) was contacted and interview-

2, The phone bill 
held as item tl on Exhibit 
attached. This phone bill

in question was obtained from her and is 
Report 68/47. Copies of xhibit Report are 
was Initialed by Cpl. Po>-er, Cst. U LEAU

ATHIEO states that all calls shown on this bill were made
by Ki 3LE. MATHIEU does not 
any of his conversations.

kno* whom he was calling and did not hear

4 Photostat copies
further investigation by the 
being conducted with the ELL 
concerning these calls.

of this phone bill are attached for 
F.S.I. At present, investigation: are 
. TEoEPKlXi. CO. to obtain all particulars

5 MATHIEU stated that KIMBLE obtained his ownphone after
the 15 SIP 67. The phone number he had, she no longer remembers
further investigations are being conducted to dbtaln 
through the BELL at which time a further check will 
tain all particulars of any phone calls nade.

this number 
be made to ob-

6 .during our general conversation with her concerning
she confirmed the information given by SAL TK as mentioned in para 
|6(c) of PCX dated 1? JONE 68.

7. i urther to what she had told LAL. Th, she stated that on 
one occasion, she noticed two (2) cities and some ammunition in the 
trunk of KIMBLES car. She could no' describe the rifles, however, 
in her opinion, the ammunition appeared to be shot-gun shells.

8. ^AT^IEt further stated that on one occasion, while she
and K.msLE ware at the Orange Julep restaurant on Sherbrooke St. E., 
ontreal, two (2) persons came and talked to KI . LL. One was a 
Lite male, age 25, believed to be ’erman and the other w s a white 

female, age 25, believed to be French. The conversation was very 
short, no introduction was nade an" she did not hvar any of the con­
versation.

. al. ILL’S present roornate harip Clause ' uIU.. ,
| was present. R UILLAHD alsoresided cTtyirzO'L. Germain St 

3, with her sister Lucille ( ^^^HHH» $ UILLARD knew KIt4-^L 
through OTHIEU, the corroborated whs had stated except that
she did not observe any of the rill s in <1 L; ’S car, nor was she—_..- 
Present ar ths Lrsnre Julep he st. at.; rant.---------if . . ?) -—.—--^^

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



0246

SUB-DIV.RCMP FILE REFERENCES

68ai0»79O"17O

ITEM NO.

DIV.«c*

WITNESS 
INITIALS

DET.

Montreal CIB-GIS

ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE 
EXHIBIT REPORT

EX. REPORT

NO.6aA7
RE! President John F# k&IihKDX - Murder of

Assistance to F3I
stover Jornorol

_ .^20 JUK2 ^treal, ^uebee n obtaining same
free ^Iss’r®^^ fi5iair^"aiMeTdr''^

E X Hl BITS LISTED BELOW ARE TO BE GIVEN ITEM HUMBERS IN CONSECUTIVE ORDER

DESCRIPTION
RECIPIENT 
SIGN ATU RE 
AND DATE

Telephone statement from The Ball Telephone 
Company of Janada concerning:

Me MaTHISU - phone 4/522-8 620 
billing date: 28-9-67

CK^iFianjajmscTi

(K.F.T* Power) 19^16>
Montreal JIB-GI#

2
NOTE: The shore Item is held in GI Section 

Strong Box.
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C 237
REV. 1 - 4-6<

, . ROYAL CANADIAN^OUNTED POLKE '- GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA
g«5 '■ - * *

OTHER FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS;

RE:
OBJET:

E

DIVISION

*c*
DATE J

4 JUL 68
RCMP FILE REFERENCES; • .
REF. DOSSIERS GRC. 1

68OIS-79O-17O 1
PCBl 28 JUN 68

SUB-DIVISION • SOUS-DIVISION

DETACHMENT-DETACHEMENT

Montreal G.I.S.

resident John F. KENNEDY - Murder of 
- Assists ce to F.3.I.

I. With reference to memorandum of A/ ffleer i/c CTB
dated 20 JUN 68 at Ottawa with attached airtel and received this 
point under caption:

Dr. Kartin Luther KING - Murder of 
Assistance to F.B.I.

68HQ-791-Q-6O (V.3)
68C-190-19 (Vol. 3)
68GIS-79O-1O7

It will be noted that information concerning this airtel has been 
reported in PCR dated 17 JUN 68 under e KEKL 7 file.

2 Further to this ai el, the unknown Minuteman is be­
nformation that KIBBLE was connect-lieved to be Jules Rocco KIhdLE__

ed with the Linuteman Organization was mentioned to me by FALVYN 
The name of the lawyer will be ascertained later in the event it 
is required.
c - D^D, $ JUL 68

(J. .R. L) S/S«t 
i/c Montreal GTS

• Cpl.
(M.r.T. Power) £19416 
Montreal CIB-G1S.

The COMMISSIONEH, Ottawa

.1 FORWARDED for your information

3.U.I

MONTREAL
>-7-68 J.U.. . Sauve, S/Insp 

A/Officer i/c C.I.B

o
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

July 24, 1938

JAMES EARL RAY, aka

Information set forth below covers the
established activities of captioned individual who, as 
ERIC STARVO GALT, visited Mexico during October and 
November, 1937.

MEXICAN GOVERNMENT RECORDS

On April 11, 1968, at Atlanta, Georgia, a 1966
white Mustang bearing Alabama license 1-38993, was 
recovered. This car had vehicle identification number 
6T07C190647, and on the car was Mexican tourist sticker 
bearing Folio number H294483, showing that the car had 
crossed the border at Nuevo Laredo, Tamaulipas.

Investigation at Nuevo Laredo, Tamaulipas, on
April 12, 1968, showed that this automobile crossed the 
border on October 7, 1967. Documents for the automobile 
were issued to ERIC S. GALT, who had tourist card number 
7475449 and listed his address as 2508 Highland, 
Birmingham, Alabama.

At Mexico, D.F., Mexico

On April 24, 1968, a confidential source abroad 
advised that contact with an official of the Ingpeciiou--------- -
Service of Mexican Immigration in Mexico City disclosed ■ J .  
that this agency had searched records for all departures ‘^.
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JAMES EARL RAY, aka

by land from Mexico during the second half of November, 
1967. This search included all exit points from the 
Pacific to the Gulf of Mexico, and no record was located 
of the departure of GALT bearing tourist card mentioned 
above.

On July 18, 1968, the source advised that the 
same official was contacted on that date and reported 
that efforts to locate the Mexican tourist card, which 
should have been surrendered by GALT upon his departure 
from Mexico, had been unsuccessful. The official stated 
that his office had directly contacted every exit point 
along the border between Mexico and the United States, in 
an attempt to locate this card, with negative results. 
He stated, therefore,that GALT probably left Mexico without 
surrendering his tourist card, which is a fairly common 
occurrence because of the volume of traffic at all of 
the border crossing points.

On July 18, 1968, this same source advised 
that contact had been maintained on a regular basis, 
since April 12, 1968, with headquarters of the Mexican 
Federal Automobile Registration Bureau at Mexico, D.F., 
the agency where all documents issued to vehicles of 
tourists are eventually received and filed. Officials 
of this agency have advised that, despite extensive 
review of their records, the tourist importation permit 
for the 1966 Mustang which was issued to GALT at the 
border on October 7, 1967, had not been returned to that 
agency from any border crossing point. It was the 
conclusion of these officials, therefore, that GALT 
left Mexico in the Mustang without surrendering this 
document•

HOTEL RECORDS

At Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco

A second confidential source abroad advised 
on April 14, 1968, that on that same date EDUARDO 
MARROWUI , owner, Hotel Rio, Morelos 86, advised that 
ERIC S. GALT was a guest in that hotel from October 19, 
1967, through November 5, 1967. MARROC^UI stated that,
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J/ME^ EARL RAY, aka

according to his recollection, GALT was alone, and 
MARROQUI A did not recall anything concerning GALT’s 
car or possible friendships with other guests.

On April 15, 1968, ROBERTO WONG, clerk, Hotel 
Rio, furnished the registration card for ERIC 0. GALT, 
giving his address as 2608 Highland Avenue, Birmingham, 
Alabama. He occupied Room 212 at the rate of 60 pesos 
($4.80 U.S.) per day. The card shows his arrival on 
October 19, 1367, and that he checked out on November 6, 
1967. It also bears the signature ’’ERIC S. GALT.”

The Document Section of the EBI Laboratory 
examined two photostatic copies of the registration card 
of the Hotel Rio in the name of ERIC E. GALT and 
concluded that the questioned writings on the registra­
tion card were prepared by the writer of other specimens 
received in this matter which have been attributed to 
ERIC S. GALT.

ROBERTO WONG also advised on April 15, 1968, 
that there were no long-distance telephone calls 
charged to GALT’s room.

On April 17, 1968, WONG stated that he 
remembered GALT as a ’’loner” at the hotel. He said GALT 
was never seen around the hotel during the day and did 
not stay around the hotel in the evening. He did come 
in to eat. He was always alone, with the exception of 
one occasion on which LUIS GARCIA , a bartender from 
another hotel, came to the Hotel Rio one morning trying 
to find GALT since he, GARCIA , stated he had left some 
important papers in GALT’s car.

On May 9, 1968, a photograph of JAMES EARL RAY 
taken in California in early 1968 was shown to JONG. 
He identified this photograph as the same person who 
had lived in the Hotel Rio as ERIC S. GALT.

The source advised that WRIA DE GUADALUPE 
DIAZ, Calle Galeano 127, was interviewed on April 25, 
1968, and stated that she was formerly employed as a 
maid at the Hotel Rio. She recognized photographs of 
RAY as an individual who had been a hotel guest some

— 3 —
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JAMES EARL RAY, aka

months ago and recalled that he had a white sports car. 
She said he was friendly but never asked her for a date. 
She said she did not recall ever seeing anyone visiting 
the Subject and could not recall the type of luggage 
he was using. She said she never observed any weapons 
in his room, but did recall that there were several 
nights when he apparently had not slept in his bed. Ehe 
said she mentioned this to the hotel owner, but that 
there are no records kept concerning incidents of this 
nature and she was unable to recall the dates when GALT 
did not spend the night in his room.

The same source advised that the records of 
the Hotel "Tropicana” were reviewed on April 15, 1968, 
and showed that ERIC GALT, with an address of 2608 
Highland Avenue, Birmingham, Alabama, registered there 
on November 7, 1267, and departed on November 13, 1967. 
He occupied Room number 417 and paid 90 pesos ($7.20 U.S.) 
per day. Accountant CARLOS MANZO, made these records 
available for review and stated that there were no 
long-distance telephone charges appearing on this account.

On May 10, 1968, OSCAR MENDIOLA, clerk, Hotel 
"Tropicana,” advised the source that, according to the 
hotel accounting department, GALT probably checked out 
between 9 a.m. and 11 a.m. on November 13, 1967.

The Document Section of the FBI Laboratory 
examined two photostatic copies of the registration 
card of the Hotel "Tropicana” in the name of ERIC GALT. 
It was reported that although handwriting characteristics 
noted indicate the common authorship of the questioned 
"Galt” signature on this item and the other signatures 
in this name, a definite conclusion was not reached, 
partly because of the indistinctness of the photocopies 
and partly because of the presence of some variations.

On April 23, 1968, FELICITAS ZAVALA, Super­
visor, Telefonos de Mexico, Central Exchange, advised 
the source that all toll tickets for long-distance 
calls made by anyone from the Central Exchange in Puerto 
Vallarta during the period from October 15, 1967, through 
November 20, 1967, had been forwarded to the company’s 
offices at Mazatian, Sinaloa, Mexico, and were kept on 
file there.

- 4 -
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JAMES EARL RAY, aka

At Mazatlan, Sinaloa, Mexico

On May 17, 1968, a third confidential source 
abroad advised that a review had been made of over 
twelve thousand toll tickets on file at the Telefonos de 
Mexico offices in Mazatlan. These toll tickets repre­
sented long-distance telephone calls made from the 
Central Exchange in Puerto Vailarta during the period in 
which GALT is known to have resided there. The source 
stated that no record was located of any calls in the 
name of GALT,

BAM RECORDS

At Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco

On April 19, 1968, the second source caused 
the records of the Banco Industrial de Jalisco, S.A. 
to be reviewed and no account was located for ERIC 8. 
GALT, JOHN 7/ILLA RD or HARVEY LOH MYER. Employees of 
this bank were unable to recognize a photograph of the 
Subject.

On April 19, 1968, the same source was advised 
by PASCUAL MORAN GONZALEZ, Manager, Banco de Comercio de 
Guadalajara, S.C., that no record could be located in 
the files of that bank for any transactions by ERIC S. 
GALT, JOHN HILLARD or HARVEY LOHMYER. Employees of 
this bank were unable to recognize a photograph of the 
Subject.

On April 25, 1968, MARCO ANTONIO ROMO, 
Assistant Manager, Banco de Comercio de Guadalajara, 
S.A., advised the source that no record is kept in 
that bank of travelers checks issued or cashed there. 
He said that he had personally reviewed the files of 
all Americans opening accounts in the bank for the past 
year without encountering the name of any individual who 
might be identical with GALT.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



JAMES EARL RAY, aka

At Mexico, D.F., Mexico

On June 28, 1968, an official of the Special 
Investigations Department of the Bank of Mexico advised 
the first source that there is only one bank in Puerto 
Vallarta, Jalisco, with safety deposit boxes, and this 
is the Banco Industrial de Jalisco, S.A. This official 
determined that no safety deposit boxes had been rented 
at that bank in the second half of October or the first 
fifteen days of November in 1967. He also determined 
that the bank has no safety deposit boxes rented to 
anyone but Mexican citizens.

ASSOCIATES AND GIRLFRIENDS

At Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, Mexico

On April 15, 1963, LUIS GARCIA, bartender, 
Hotel Oceano, advised that he knew ERIC GALT when the 
latter was staying in Puerto Vallarta. He said that 
GALT came to the Oceano Hotel bar several times. He 
said GALT told him he had served nine years in the 
U. S. Army, but never went anywhere and was now just 
traveling around. He said GALT spoke little Spanish, 
had a serious demeanor, and his walk was slow and very 
erect. He also described him as an individual who was 
dark from sunburn, had a sharp nose, and wore his hair 
in a crew cut.

GARCIA said that he and GALT had gone out 
together on two separate occasions after GARCIA finished 
work. He said GALT always drank screwdrivers, but 
only one or two at a time. He said GALT was not a big 
spender and recalled that GALT once paid a bill with a 
U.S. five dollar bill, but usually paid in pesos.

GARCIA told of a night when he and GALT were 
at the Posada Vallarta to see a floor show and, upon 
leaving, sav/ a girl named ELISA waiting for a bus to 
return to downtown Puerto Vallarta. They offered 
this girl a ride and the three went to the Club Los 
Lobos where GALT became drunk or a little ill and went

- 6 -
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JAMES EARL RAY, aka

out to sit in the car. Afterwards, GALT took GARCIA 
to the latter’s home and said he wanted to stay with the 
girl.

GARCIA described the car as a white Mustang 
with automatic transmission and a red interior. He 
said the car had bluo license plates with letters of 
another color. He said he told GALT that the plates 
said ”La Habana,” and joked with him about FIDEL CASTRO. 
GALT corrected him, replying that the plates were from 
Alabama. GARCIA also recalled that GALT complained 
that one tire on the car was too large.

GARCIA said that he went to GALT’s room at 
the Hotel Rio on the morning after he and GALT had picked 
up ELISA. Ke said he saw a portable typewriter there, 
but no firearms.

On May 9, 
RAY which was taken 
to LUIS GARCIA , and 
graph was identical

1968, the photograph of JAMES EARL 
in California in early 1968 was shown 
he told the source that this photo- 
with ERIC GALT.

On April 23, 1968, MARGARITA MONTES MEZA, a 
prostitute employed at the Casa Susana, Matamoros 503, 
advised the second source that she recalled the Subject, 
but could not remember his name. Che said she also 
uses the name ”La Chilindrina.” Che said the first 
night that Subject came to this house, which she esti­
mated as being in October or November, 1967, he told 
her he was on a forty-day vacation in Puerto Vallarta, 
but did not say where he came from or where he was going. 
She explained that she has a very limited capability in 
the English language and that he could speak hardly any 
Spanish. Che said he told her he had a car outside and 
wanted to take her to the Posada Vallarta where they 
could spend the night. She refused to leave the Casa 
Susana, and told him he could spend the night in her 
room, which he did, leaving the following morning at about 
8 a.m.

Continuing, MARGARITA^ MONTES said that she 
was absent from the city about eight days, and that
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JAMES EARL RAY, aUa

when she returned, the Subject was going with "IRMA," 
another girl employed at the Casa Susana. She recalled 
that one day when the Subject came in, IRMA was drunk 
and Subject tried to renew his association with 
MARGARITA. She told him he had better stay with IRMA, 
but he replied that he was through with IRMA. He then 
left the Casa Susana and she never saw him again.

On May 9, 1968, a photograph of JAMES EARL 
RAY taken in California in the early part of 1968 was 
shown to MARGARITA MCATEE MEZA, and she stated that 
this was the same individual about whom she had furn­
ished the above information.

On April 23, 1968, ARCELIA GONZALEZ, another 
prostitute employed at the Casa Susana, advised the 
second source that she remembered the Subject as having 
come to the Casa Susana in about November, 1967, but 
did not recall his name. She said she saw him at 
least three times in one week, and that she slept with 
him on one occasion, but that he was mainly interested 
in IRMA, She recalled that he had a white Mustang 
automobile and invited her to go to Yelapa, a nearby 
recreation area on the coast, but she refused to go. 
She recalled that he was using both pesos and U.S. 
dollars in paying his bar bills, but was not able to 
remember the denominations of the bills he used.

Cn May 10, 1968, ARCELIA GONZALEZ examined one 
photograph of JAMES EARL RAY in which the Subject was 
wearing sunglasses, and a second photograph which was 
taken in California in early 1968. She said she 
recognized the photograph with sunglasses as the person 
about whom she furnished the foregoing information, but 
she did not think the second photograph was a very good 
likeness•

On April 23, 1968, RODIMIR BISCARA, bartender, 
Casa Susana, advised the second source that he recalls 
the Subject and that at one time he was talking about 
buying the Subject’s Mustang. He said that he did not 
have sufficient money for the car and had discussed 
trading some land for it. He said he went out in the 
car with the Subject and IRMA, and the three of them went

- 8 -
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JAMEE EARL RAY, aka

to see some lots which BIECARA owned. He said that 
they looked at the lots, but that no serious discussion 
regarding the trade ever took place. He said the Subject 
invited him to go to Mismaloya, a beach area near Puerto 
Vallarta. He said that he and the Subject and IRMA 
all went there and spent some time at the beach.

BISCARA also stated that, while at the Casa 
Susana, Subject usually drank tecuila and Squirt, or 
a drink made from Bacardi rum. Ke did not recall that 
the Subject smoked, and stated that he knew nothing 
about tjie3Subject seeking or using marijuana.

On April 23, 1S68, the second source was 
advised by JOSE MANUEL GUSMAN GARCIA, Boca de Mismaloya, 
that GUZMAN and his brother, ELENO, operate a cantina 
and beach-front recreation area. He recalled the 
American with the white Mustang who came to the beach 
with IRMA, a cabaret girl, and "RODI,” a bartender from 
Puerto Vallarta, several months earlier. He said he 
did not get a good look at the American because the 
latter stayed on the beach, but that "RODI” said that 
the American was spending a great deal of money on IRMA.

GUZMAN said the American came back two more 
times and that he had a different American girl with 
him on each occasion. He did not know these girls and 
presumed they were tourists. He said all of this 
activity was within the space of about one week’s time, 
and took place several months ago.

Cn May 3, 1068, ELENO GUZMAN GARCIA, Boca 
de Mismaloya, advised the second source that he 
immediately recognized the photograph of the Gubject 
with sunglasses as a man who had been at this beach 
several months earlier in a white Mustang, accompanied 
by IRMA, a bar girl, and a Mexican whom he believes 
was RODIMIR from the Casa Cusana in Puerto Vallarta. 
He stated that this man had a noticeable scar on his 
forehead. He recalled that the Subject was fully 
dressed at all times and did not wear sunglasses that 
day. He said that the Subject spoke very little 
Spanish.

- 9 -
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JAMEC EARL RAY, aka

On April 17, 1968, RODOLFO GONZALEZ, photo­
grapher, Posada Vallarta, advised the second source 
that ELIZA had been a cigarette girl at the Posada 
Vallarta and also worked as a camera girl. He remem­
bered that she told him that she had an American boy­
friend with a nice car, some kind of Ford. He said 
this man gave ELISA enough money to get a place to 
live by herself so he could visit her but, instead, 
she took the money and left for Guadalajara.

On May 3, 1968, FRANCISCO PEREZ GOMEZ, 
captain of the main bar, Posada Vallarta, stated to the 
second source that he recalled the Subject only vaguely 
and knew very little about him or his activities. He 
said he did recall that the Subject was dating a girl 
named ELI3A who worked in the bar selling cigarettes. 
PEREZ stated that one evening ELISA asked him to write 
a note for her in English to the Subject, whose name 
PEREZ could not recall. He said it seemed that ELISA 
had accepted some 500 pesos ($40 U.S.) from the Subject 
to rent an apartment for them, but that she had used the 
money to take two of her children to Guadalajara. The 
note was to explain to the Subject how she had spent his 
money and to ask his pardon. He recalled that the 
Subject came into the bar, perhaps that same evening, 
and PEREZ delivered the note to him. PEREZ said all 
this took place about four or five months ago, and that 
he did recall the Subject had a white Mustang. He did 
not remember ever seeing him again, and was not certain 
that he could even recognize him if they should meet.

Cn April 18, 1968, the second source was 
advised by Mr. and Mrs. SALVADOR MEZA, proprietors of a cheap 
motel . at Playa la Gloria, that they remembered an 
American who drove a white Mustang and came to the hotel 
in about November, 1967, with ELISA, who was the girl­
friend of the photographer at the Posada Vallarta. They 
said he came to the hotel once with ELISA and twice 
alone, and on the latter occasions took a corner room. 
He left about dawn and returned sometime later, locking 
himself in the room all day. They stated that they 
considered this very strange behavior.

- 10 -
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JAMES EARL RAY, al:a

Mrs. MEZA also stated that she recalls the 
same individual coming back a fourth time with a 
prostitute whose name she did not know.'.. She said this 
woman had left Puerto Vallarta for Tijuana, Baja 
California, some time ago.

At Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico

On April 18, 1968, the third source advised 
that ELISA ARELLANO TORRES, age 20, was located at 
Guadalajara on the night of April 17, 1968. She was
living at Apeninos 1764, Colonia Independencia 
stated that she was born on 
Durango, Mexico.

and
Durangoat

ELISA ARELLANO said that she had been employed 
as a cigarette girl and photographer at the Posada 
Vallarta at Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, in November, 1967. 
She said that one night after work she was offered a ride 
back to the central part of town by the bartender of 
the Cceano Motel and a white male American, who later 
identified himself to her as ERIC STAEVO GALT. She said 
that GALT at that time lived at the Hotel Rio, but later 
moved to the ’’Tropicana” Hotel. She recalled his auto­
mobile as a white Mustang with Alabama license plates. 
She stated that after this first meeting she had 
marital relations with GALT for about five days at a 
place she identified as the Hotel Las Glorias, which is 
located on the road to the airport from Puerto Vallarta.

ELISA ARELLANO said that she parted company 
with GALT because he wanted her to buy marijuana, which 
she refused to do. She said he told her he had made 
various trips to Yelapa in order to buy marijuana. She 
said she saw him around Puerto Vallarta for about 
fifteen days after they parted company. She described 
him as a white male American, about 36 years old, five 
feet eleven inches tall, regular to slender build, brown 
hair and a thin nose.

Cn April 18, 1968, ELISA ARELLANO told the 
third source that while she and GALT were going together, 
he had asked her to rent an apartment. She said he gave

- 11 -
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her 6C0 pesos ($48 U.S.) and was to get more money 
from the bank. She said she went to a person called 
'CIHCO" PEREZ in the main restaurant of the Posada 
Vallarta, and asked him to write a letter to GALT 
apologizing and stating that she could not see him 
again.

Continuing, ELISA ARELLANO said that she 
recalled that GALT only had two or three drinks during 
the time she spent with him, and recalled that he had 
a screwdriver or a vodka and tonic. She said he did 
not smoke, and she never saw him smoking marijuana. He 
told her that he had gone to Yelapa several times and 
he seemed to have a lack of energy, and it appeared to 
tire him to carry on a conversation. Che described 
him as a complete introvert. She said he did not like 
noisy crowds or sounds, and stated that he did not 
like children. One of his favorite expressions was that 
he was very tired, and she thought that he might be a 
mental case. Che said that he had no scars on his body 
and appeared to have thin legs with a heavy upper.trunk.

On June 6, 1968, ELISA ARELLANO advised the 
third source, after examining photographs of the Subject 
wearing sunglasses and the photograph taken in California 
in early 1968, that she recognized both of these photo­
graphs as being the same individual whom she knew in 
Puerto Vallarta, but that in the California photograph 
he appeared heavier than when she knew him.

On April 21, 1968, the third source advised 
that IRMA MORALES, the prostitute who was formerly 
employed at the Casa Susana in Puerto Vallarta, had 
been identified as MANUELA AGUIRRE MEDRANO. Che was 
born on at Rancho Can Isidro,
which is in the municipality of Atotonilco, Jalisco, 
Mexico.

At Atotonilco, Jalisco, Mexico

On April 22, 1938, MANUELA AGUIRRE MEDRANO 
advised the third source that she was formerly employed 
at the Casa Susana in Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, as a

- 12 -
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prostitute. She identified a photograph of JAMES EARL 
RAY as the individual known as ERIC GALT whom she had 
met one night at the Casa Susana. Che said she could 
not be certain of the date, but thought it might have 
been about October 24, 1367. She recalled that during 
this first visit, GALT spent the evening with another 
prostitute called ”La Chilindrina.”

The next day, GALT came to the house looking 
for "La Chilindrina," who was out of town. He then 
began his friendship with MANUELA and, she stated, 
slept with her nearly every night for the next several 
days during his visits to the house.

She recalled that GALT was very methodical 
and had allowed himself 100 pesos ($8 U.S.) for drinking 
money and another 100 pesos each day for a girl. She 
recalled that he drank beer during the daytime and gin 
at night. She said he invited her to go to Mismaloya, 
a nearby beach, and that, after postponing the trip for 
two or three days, they did go to Mismaloya with 
RODIMIR BISCARA, the bartender. £he described GALT’s 
automobile as a white automobile with Alabama license 
plates, and as having a red interior with reclining 
seats. She said this was a two-door automobile, but 
she could not remember the make. The said that after 
swimming, drinking beer and having a seafood lunch, 
they began the return trip to Puerto Vallarta at 
about 4 p.m. About half-way along the distance from 
Mismaloya to Puerto Vallarta, GALT stopped the car and 
took what appeared to be a new Polaroid camera from an 
ice chest in the back. He said that this was one of 
the first rolls of film in the camera and that there 
were only two pictures left. Ke mentioned that the 
camera had cost him a little less than $80. He took a 
photograph of MANUELA seated at the steering wheel of the 
car with her skirts up. This photograph was bad and he 
destroyed it. A little farther on, they stopped at a 
place called Punta Negra, where GALT took another photo­
graph which was also bad, and he tore it up. She 
recalled that this was a Saturday and that they arrived 
back at the Casa Susana about 5 p.m. and GALT departed 
saying that he would not return that night.

- 13 -
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On the next day, a Sunday, MANUELA stated that 
GALT arrived at the Casa Susana about 9 p.m. She believed 
that this might have been on October 29, 1967* GALT 
drank with MANUELA and noted that there were four 
Negroes and some white people seated at a nearby 
table. These were sailors from a yacht or private boat 
which had stopped at Puerto Vallarta.

She said that one Negro was very tall and 
another was short and fat, about five feet four inches 
tall. The latter was very drunk, and the whole group 
was rowdy and having a good time. GALT appeared angry 
at the Negroes and said insulting things concerning them. 
He said he hated Negroes. He left his table, said 
something insulting to the short Negro and returned to 
his table. All of the individuals at the other table 
appeared to be talking about GALT. .

MANUELA AGUIRRE said that GALT then went to 
his car and came back to the table. He went again 
to the table where the Negroes were seated and insulted 
them and returned to his own table. He asked her to 
feel his pocket and she felt what appeared to be an 
automatic-type pistol. She believed it to be something 
similar to a Walther <380 automatic. GALT said he was 
going to kill them. The tall Negro came to GALT’s 
table and said something in a peaceful manner, but 
GALT replied in an insulting manner. The tall Negro 
then returned to his table and took the shorter Negro 
in his arms and took him out of the house. GALT wanted 
to go after them, but MANUELA told him this would not be 
a good idea since it was about 10 p.m. and the police 
were scheduled to visit the house momentarily. GALT 
said he wanted nothing to do with the police.

MANUELA AGUIRRE said that GALT visited the 
house again on the following day and told her that he 
would not see her for several days. He said he wanted 
to rest and would only sleep and eat. He next returned 
on what MANUELA recalled as a Thursday of the same week 
and told her that he planned to move to the ’’Tropicana” 
Hotel. He spent more than 200 pesos ($16 U.S.) for 
drinks and left about midnight.
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On the following day, according to WOLA
AGUIRRE, GALT arrived between 8 and 9 p.m. and she, 
MANUELA, was drunk and said that she did not want to 
go to bed with him. GALT remained to drink at one of 
the tables and there was a photographer present, causing 
MANUELA to request that a photograph be taken of GALT 
with her. GALT did not want his photograph taken, but 
she insisted. He told her that he planned to go to 
Yelapa on Saturday or Sunday, and that he did not like 
to go out in Puerto Vallarta on Saturday or Sunday 
because there was so much noise and so many people 
around.

She said that GALT arrived at the house
between 8 and 9 p.m. on the following Monday. He 
invited MANUELA for one drink and was very serious and 
impolite. He was angry with her for her actions on 
the previous Friday. He asked her to marry him and 
she refused. She said that he had previously asked her 
to marry him. He said that if she would not marry him 
he was going to invite out some of the other girls. He 
spent the rest of that evening with ARCELIA and went 
to bed with ARCELIA.

MANUELA AGUIRRE said that she saw GALT
again about three days later, but did not talk with 
him. Che said she did not believe that he saw ARCELIA 
or any of the other girls again, and that she herself 
did not see him again.

Che recalled that GALT drank gin or whatever
other drink the bartender at the Casa Susana served 
him. He did not smoke, and sometimes stated that he 
did not smoke anything except marijuana. She stated, 
however, that she never saw him smoke marijuana.

MANUELA AGUIRRE said that GALT spoke practi­
cally no Spanish and the bartender interpreted for him. 
She said that GALT had an old pair of sandals that he 
liked very much and which he said had been bought in 
Europe. She said she told him to throw the sandals 
away and buy new ones, but he did not want to get rid 
of them. She recalled that he definitely could not 
dance.

15 -
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MANUELA AGUIRRE made available the photograph 
of GALT wearing sunglasses, which had been taimen at the 
Casa Susana in Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, on or about 
November 3, 1967. She said the photograph was taken by 
a traveling group known as ’’Foto Rapida,”

At Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco

On April 22, 1968, CARLOS PEREZ, Foto Taurino, 
Hotel Oceano, advised the second source that Foto Rapida 
was a concern made up of four or five men who came to 
Puerto Vallarta in the fall of 1967 and were there less 
than a month. This group spent most of its time in the 
nightclubs, bars and other places frequented by tourists. 
They used only Polaroid cameras, and there were no 
negatives or records kept of the photographs taken. He 
said all members of this group had left Puerto Vallarta 
and that their current whereabouts was unknown.

On April 24, 1968, LEOPOLDO CISNEROS, Assistant 
Manager, Dairy Queen Shop, Main Plaza, advised the second 
source that in the fall of 1967 this shop was known as 
the Discotheque Cafe, He recognized a photograph of 
the Subject immediately as an almost daily customer 
for a period during the fall of 1967. He said that 
Subject came in for three or four weeks about 3 p.m. 
each day and had a hamburger and a Pepsi Cola. He said 
that the Subject, in the beginning, usually ate a half­
dozen small green chilies with his hamburger. After he 
stopped ordering these chilies ,he told CISNEROS that a 
doctor had advised him to stop eating them.

CISNEROS recalled that the Subject drove a 
white Mustang which he parked outside the shop. He said 
he had also seen the Subject around the Hotel Rio. He 
said that on two occasions, the Subject was accompanied 
by a heavy-set Mexican man whose name was not known to 
CISNEROS. CISNEROS said this man had been a regular 
customer in the past and is believed to be a United 
States citizen, ./hen CISNEROS asked the Subject whether 
he had known this man in the United States, the Subject 
replied that he was just someone he had met on the beach.

- 16 -
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'Jith regard to the information that the 
Subject may have consulted a physician in Puerto 
Vallarta, the second source contacted the following 
doctors on the dates indicated with negative results:

Date

April, 1967

24

24

24

26

26

26

Name

Dr. ERNESTO CORDOVA IBARRA, Director
Public Health '„
Juarez 71

Dr. ALFONSO RODRIGUEZ G.
Physician for Hotel ’’Tropicana0
Morelos 74

Dr. ANTONIO R. SAHAGUN 
Juarez 178

Dr. AGUSTIN LOPEZ Y ALCALA 
Juarez 259

Dr. ANTONIO TOPETE PALERMO 
Zaragoza 30

Dra. A. ELIZABETH ORTIZ M.
Public Health Clinic and Hospital

Dr. LIZANDRO NAVARRO PORTILLO
Hotel Rosita Building

29 Dr. PABLO MORRIS and 
Dra. ANA JOSEFA RAMIREZ 
Clinic of Las Glorias

- 17 -
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FIRESTONE DELUXE CHAMPION TIRE, SIZE 7.50 X 14

In connection with the recovery of the white 
1966 Mustang at Atlanta, Georgia, on April 11, 1958, it 
was discovered that the right front tire on this car was 
a Firestone Deluxe Champion, size 7.50 x 14, six-ply 
rating, stamped on the tire were the words ”Hecha en 
Mexico,” with the following identifying numbers: 
2-ME-2; BD-33595; N20Z031154. The tube of this tire 
had a stamp thereon: ”G7, General Popo 7.50 x 14. 
Made for Heike Poc, General Popo, S.A., Mexico D.I.”

At Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, Mexico

On May 7, 1938, JUAN MANUEL FREGOSO GUTIERREZ, 
Avenida Mexico 50, advised the second source that he 
operates a gasoline station at the corner of 31 de 
Octubre and 31 de Mayo, and that his wife operates a 
Firestone tire store which he owns at Avenida Mexico 50.

On May 7, 1968, Mrs. GENOVEVA CURIEL DE 
FREGOSO, proprietor of the Firestone Store, advised the 
second source that she did not personally recall seeing 
the Subject or his car since she was upstairs in her 
apartment at the time of the transaction. She did 
recall that an American came in several months earlier 
to buy a 7.45 x 14 tire and, since they did not have one 
in stock, the clerk sold him a 7.50 x 14. Mrs. FREGOSO 
said that this man asked for a discount because the tire 
was the wrong size, and the clerk called up to the 
apartment for authority to give the discount. Mrs. 
FREGOSO said she authorized a ten percent discount on 
the sale.

Mrs. FREGOSO could recall nothing further about 
the actual sale, and stated that her brother had mounted 
the tire on the car, but could recall nothing of the 
incident. She said the store kept no record of tire 
serial numbers except to note them on the sales slip 
at the time of the sale for guaranty purposes. Che 
searched invoices of tires received by the store from the 
Firestone factory and noted that there were no serial 
numbers in these invoices. Che was, therefore, unable to 
state whether a particular tire had ever been in their 
inventory.

- 18 -
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TERESA FERNANDEZ, clerk, Firestone Store, 
Avenida Mexico 50, advised the second source on May 7, 
1968, that the photograph of the Subject wearing sun­
glasses was immediately recognizable as a man who came 
into the store one morning to buy a tire. She said he 
had apparently come from the General Popo Tire Store 
two doors away# She could not recall the date, but 
believed that it was in January, 1968,

Miss FERNANDEZ remembered that the Subject’s 
white Mustang had a tire which was badly road-damaged 
and he asked for a replacement, size 7.45 x 14. Since 
there were none of this size in stock, she said, he took 
a size 7.50 x 14 Firestone tire, but requested a discount 
since it was the wrong size. Miss FERNANDEZ said she 
spoke to Mrs. FREGOSO, who was in the upstairs apartment, 
and a ten percent discount was authorized. Che said 
that, since the tire was slightly larger, and because the 
use of tubes is always recommended due to the difficult 
terrain, the Subject walked to the General Popo Store 
and came back with a tube which he had purchased himself. 
The tire was mounted outside the store by Mrs. FREGOCO’s 
brother.

Miss FERNANDEZ searched for the sales slip 
recording this transaction, but was unable to locate it. 
Che said that the Subject did not give her his name, 
and that, since he was not a Mexican, she did not bother 
to ask his name or to note the serial number of the tire 
on the sales slip, since this is only done for guaranty 
purposes•

Continuing, Miss FREGOCO said she lives near 
the Casa Susana and, after she sold the tire, she 
remembered seeing the same white Mustang parked on 
Calle 31 de Cctubre around the corner from the Casa 
Susana. The car was parked in front of a vacant lot 
and she thought this strange since she saw it there 
about 8 in the morning on several occasions while she 
was walking to work. On one occasion as she was on her 
way to lunch, she saw the Subject park his car and 
walk up and turn into Matamoros Street. She said she 
never saw him with any other person and that he was alone 
the day he came to the store to purchase the tire.
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On May 7, 1968, AWA MARIA MADERO, clerk, 
General Popo Tire Store, AvenIda Mexico 32, advised the 
second source that the code ”G7” indicates that a 
tube with this marking will fit a 7.50 x 14 tiro. She 
said she did not recognize the photograph of the 
Subject or recall his car. She could find no record 
of a sale of any item to ERIC GALT from October 7, 
1967, to May 7, 1968.

Miss MADERO stated that if she did not know 
the name of the person to whom she made a rale, but 
knew that the sale was connected with a purchase made at 
the Firestone Store, she normally put the name of 
MANUEL FREGOSO on the sales slip. In this connection, 
a review of the sales siins showed that a G7 tube was 
sold for cash to MANUEL FREGOSO on October 26, 1967, 
and on January 13, 1933. In each case, the price was 
57 pesos ($4.56 U.S.).
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Orr ONAL FORM NO. 10 
ma<iS«3 Eornwi, 
GSA fpmr (41 cm) 101-11.0

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, Memphis (44-1987) date: 8/2/68

from : Director, FBI (44-39961)

subject: MURKIN

Enclosed for Memphis are two copies of a
communication from Legat Mexico together with fifteen 
copies of a memorandum enclosed to their communication

You should utilize the enclosures as an
insert to your next investigative report concerning the 
captioned matter.

Enclosures (17) U^

5010-108
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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ROYAL CANADIAN

OTHER FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS:

3. Further to para #5 of PCR dated 28 JUNE 68, It was estab­
lished through the BELL that KIMBLE had phone #525-95^7 whilst residing 
under the name J.R. KIMBLEzat 3420 St. Germain St Montreal Apt #4 during 
the month of SEPT 67,

PHOTOSTAT marked^* -

6. Continuing with para #4 above the following documents
were obtained and are explained in part starting with the original 
request by KIMBLE for a phone 1

This is a form referred to as a 515 which is 
by the BELL at time of request for a phonet /g

phone ^25-95^7 Is KIMBLE’s
phone #522-6530 "is registered to John SUZ1 
landlord at 3420 St. Germain St., Montreal 
Phone #842-1251 is registered to ROYAL/VIi 
HOSPITAL 627 Pine Ave., Montreal.

It will be noted that there is no way to identify the 
BELL employee who had taken this request over the phone or in 
person. Before contacting SUZ or ROYAL VICTORIA HOSPITAL to 
further this investigation, the photo of KIMBLE as requested in . 
para #12 of PCR dated 23 JUNE 68 is swatted.

UNTED POLICE - GENDARMERlftoYALE DU CANADA

C 237
REV. 1 -4-^6

RE:
OBJET:

President John F. KENNEDY - Murder of 
Assistance to FBI

Further to para #2 of PCR dated 4 JULY 68, the name of
the Lawyer is Bamie HORTON of New Orleans La USA Area code 50^-288- 
9541.

2. Further to para #4 of PCR dated 28 JUNE 68, Investigat­
ions were conducted to obtain all Toll Tickets concerning the long 
distance calls, however, same proved negative as all Toll Tickets in 
this case were destroyed after the 60 day holding period.

4. All documents concerning KIMBLE’S phone were examined and
initialed by myself and Mr. Vollen HASTINGS Security Officer for BELL 
TELEPHONE Montreal, Que. Photostats of all documents are attached 
hereto. The originals are held on file this point and are shown on 
Exhibit Report #68/51 , Copies of C246 are attached hereto.

5. As the BELL Security have no means of holding these doc- t
uments in a safe place same are being held by this Force for possible Y 
use as evidence at a later date, A search warrant will be obtained in t 
order to hold these documents in consideration of the BELL policy. A 
further report will be submitted concerning this search warrant.

DETACHMENT. DETACHEMENT

Montreal CIS

68GIS-790-I70

PCR1 4 JULY 68

SUB-DIVISION - SOUS-DIVISION

RCMP FILE REFERENCES;
REF. DOSSIERS GRC:

DIVISION

"C"
DATE ‘ •

9 JULY 68
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numbers

as of 22 SEPT 67 0

contemplated at thi
photo of KIMBLE available

a town located approx 5 miles from the
Ko investigation i 
L'Ermlte unless a

. Paul L’Ermlte, 
Island of Montreal 
at St. Paul

Concerning 
that the subscribers

a) 514-525-9661 New Orleans La
b) 504-524-7373 New Orleans La

Dealing with the 
From" it is believed that B

requested a 
be obtained:

this statement of L*D* 
of the following phone

statement 
Paul Er" i

under "Originated

Still with the same statement, the name "Woodbg NJ” 
is believed to be Woodbridge New Jersey USA.

Statement of a long distance call made to New Orleans 
La from Union City New Jersey and charged to KIBBLE'S ohone # 
525-95^7. The Toll Ticket #307071525 was on file and is ex­
plained under PHOTOSTAT "F".

This is sin IBM card and upon being

PHOTOSTAT marked "F”

decoded the folio”*

RCMP-GRC 6886

RE: 
OBJET.

Statement of long distance calls made from KIMBLE’s 
phone #525-9567 for period 16 SEPT 67 to 22 SEPT 67. It will 
be noted that the Toll Tickets or card numbers as shown on the\ 
right side of the statement are unavailable due to the six \ 
month lapse of time. V

Concerning this statement of L’D’s, it is requested 
that the subscribers of the following phone numbers be obtained:

PHOTOSTAT marked "E” -

President Jolin F. KENNEDY - Murder of 
Assistance to FBI

PHOTOSTAT marked "B“ -

due to t month lapse

Statement of long distance calls made from KIMBLE's 
phone #525-9567 for period 20 SEPT 67 to 22 OCT 67. It will 
be noted that the Toll Tickets or card numbers are unavailable

This is the form that is made up after the request 
and information is given in 515 above. This is the order for 
installation (1-132797) made on the 14 SEPT 67 and due to be 
installed on the 16 SEPT 67 for one blue princess phone.

CONTINUATION - SUITE DE C237
________________________ REV. 1-4-66 

™E 2

PHOTOSTAT marked "C" -

as of 16 SEPT 67
as of 16 SnPT 67
as of 20 SEPT 67

PHOTOSTAT marked ”D" -

a) 594-242-1618
b) 504-924-2993
c) 504-525-1335

New Orleans La 
Baton Rouge La 
New Orleans La
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PHOTOSTATS, marked nRn8

an.

RE: 
OBJET.

PHOTOSTAT marked KQ"

S.U.I.s
DD: 26 JULY 68 ^.^ ^ . Cpl 

(M.F.T. Power );719 ^16 
Montreal CIB-GIS.

President John F. KENHSDI - Murder of 
Assistance to FBI

documents which were in the folder 
information at this time.

a POLYCHEDIT will be contacted to ascertain if they have
other Information other than what they reported to the BuLL.

• nS“j "T” and ”U" are of other 
These documents offer no valuable

(J.^.R. L^Ts/Sgt

Folder or "Jacket” showing record of F/A Collection 
Action. The writing on this document is that of a BELL employ' 
ee. Identification of this employee is awaited.

CONTINUATION - SUITE DE C237 
REV. 1-4-66 

PAGE 7
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RCMP-6920

19.

20.

CEHTIFISB-CpRRECT i

ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE 
EXHIBIT REPORT

Treatment Hotifier.

Final Account Treatment Record with copy of 
Form 515 attached.

^.-^ . c.ol 

(M.F.T. Power)#19^16 
Montreal CIB-GISs

Live Account Treatment on Final. Account for 
phone $525"95&?

NOTE: All items are held in Strong Box in 
GI Section.

EXHIBITS LISTED BELOW ARE TO BE GIVEN ITEM NUMBERS IN CONSECUTIVE ORDER

RCMP FILE REFERENCES DIV.

«ctt
SUB-D1 V. DATE 

27-6-68

68GIS-79Q-17O

DET.

Montreal CIB-GIS
EX. REPORT

no.68/51
PAGE

2of2

President John F. KENNEDY - Murder of .
Assistance to FBI

goods on 2.7... JUNE .68...  at. Mont real. 9...„Que....... BY. obtaining... same
£rom the. BELL...^^ . Same...will...be...held...f or...J
investigation...^......... .......... .... :..........

Copy of credit voucher.

EXHIBIT 
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION

RECIPIENT 
SIGNATURE 
AND DATE

WITNEJ 
INITIAL

S
S
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NAME.

‘OEM 2020 (6-6«)

:ORWARD TO.

MANAGER.

□ DIST. LEVS__________________ _________________

□ AREA COML.MGR.
OPERATIONS MGR.
REG. MARKETING MGR^________________ _

RETURN TO BUSINESS OFFICE >

DATE OF FINAL APPROVAL________/ /

DAY MONTH ’year

31

TELEPHONE NO.

AMOUNT W/O

COML. DEPT. MGR.
REG. DIR. SALES MGR.

(address;

ENTER

WHEN

W/O

gz< ?sy
LINE NO.

TYPE OF ACCOUNT
EXCHAN

NPA

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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126S SiNT.

WHEN WRITING-OFF AN ACCOUNT

OR WRITE-OFF IMMEDIATELY SIGNED.
manager

NOTE: IF COLLECTION ACTION TO CONTINUE BEYOND SIXTH
REVIEW, REFER TO MANAGER._________________________

1. PREPARE FORM 769 & ENCLOSE IN JACKET. ... . .

2. ENSURE OTHER RECORDS ARE All IN JACKET:

» BASIC RECORD
CREDIT RECORD CARD
OC & C STATEMENTS
LONG DISTANCE STATEMENTS (& TICKETS WHEN

APPLICABLE) , 
COMMERCIAL ACCOUNTS (LIVE & FINAL) - . 
CORRESPONDENCE ’

3. FASTEN ENVELOPE & ENTER ADDRESS DATA IN SPACE PROVIDED.

APPROVED FOR ADDITIONAL COLLECTION ACTION 
WRITE-OFF BY__________________ i_IF PAYMENT NOT OBTAINED.

DAY MONTH

l»9_sc^

DATE K z3 til ^ ti> fa xZzzZ' 5'72^-

<^5i5 0 fhjJ^ la^L

/TOtzZ. ^) •

5dio

z

,luaa.Axz\ ^ \&r\cjd&u H" ^SUO <sr .

C w £ a?L- Gt ^ - ^ ^ Zvo

A

POLYCREDIT

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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“LA MEILLEURE"
MaM^

Date

TELEX : 01-26482

GARANTIE PAR CAUTION

CE MEMO EST £CRIT A LA MAIN AFIN D'DVITER 
LES d£LAIS HABITUELS DE ROUTINE DE BUREAU.

■THIS MEMO IS HAND WRITTEN TO AVOID DELAY 
OCCASIONED BY REGULAR OFFICE ROUTINE.

De
F rom

1484 EST, RUE FLEURY ST. E. MONTREAL 12, QUE. 
BONDED

POLYCREDIT COLLECTION SERVICE LTD. - UNITED COLLECTION AGENCIES
TEL: 384-3770

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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2020 (6-44)
SUFFIXLINE NO.NPA

[RWARD TO,

MANA. GER. EXCHANOETYPE O' ACCOUNT

DL8T.LBVEL

B<ffl
HAMS.

WHU

AMOUNT W/OW/O

YEARMONTH

(ADDRESS)

rsturn to business office >

COML^EPT. MOR.
REO. Wt SALES MOR,

AREA C.OMLMGR.
OPERATORS MGR.
REG. MARKETING MGR-

FILE OF WRiTTEN-OFF FINAL ACCOUNTSDATE. OF FINAL APPROVAL-------------
DAY

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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TO:

(44-4)FROM:

SUBJECT: MURKIN

There are enclos

Note request in paragraph 6 for photo of JULES ROCCO KIMBLE
to telephone numbers in the

Bureauinformation available to

investigation by RCMF 
with attachments ^=T\

5 A TS U*

LEGAT, OTTAWA

July 25, 1963

as well as identity of subscribers 
United States, Please advise,

Also, Bureau is requested to advise if line of investigation 
by Montreal RCMP ”C” Division deemed necessary on basis of

'herewith three copies of report of 
ivision "C", dated July 9, 1968,

7 - Bureau (Ends.-3)
1 Liaison Direct 

(^Memphis (44-1987) 
~1 New Orleans

1 Newark
1 - Ottawa
MLI/lrf
(8)

DIRECTOR, RI (44-38361) ^'^wSS

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Routing Slip
0-7 (Rev. 3-3 1-67)

TO: SAC,'

(Copies to Offi •.................... ......

Albany 
Albuquerque 
Anchorage 
Atlanta 
Baltimore 
Birmingham 
Boston 
Buffalo 
Butte 
Charlotte 
Chicago 
Cincinnati 
Cleveland 
Columbia 
Dallas 
Denver 
Detroit
El Paso 
Honolulu

Houston 
Indianapolis 
Jackson 
J ack sonville= Kansas City 
Knoxville
Las Vegas
Little Rock
Los Angeles 
Louisville

TfHltif" 1

H Milwaukee
Minneapolis- Mobile= Newark
New Haven
New Orleans

New York City 
Norfolk 
Oklahoma City 
Omaha 
Philadelphia 
Phoenix 
Pittsburgh 
Portland 
Richmond 
St. Louis 
Salt Lake City 
San Antonio 
San Diego 
San Francisco 
San Juan 
Savannah 
Seattle 
Springfield

I ]Tampa
| | Washington Field
| | Quantico

TO LEGAT:
3 ern
Bonn

~ Buenos Air 
Hong Kong
London

ire s

Rome
j Santo Domingo

8/5/68

RE:

MURKIN

|Xl For information
Retention 

| | optional
For appropriate 

| | action I | Surep, by ---------------------

[ | The enclosed is for your information. If used in a future report, | | conceal
all sources, [ ] paraphrase contents.

| | Enclosed are corrected pages from report of SA •.

Enc. (5)
BuHie (44-38861)
Urfile (44-1987)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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rtar»ia Cathar MLU •

OTHER FILE REFERENCES: I REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS: DIVISION
*0* /

4 /
*12 JUL M RCMP FILE REFERENCES:

od-79»JZ4("^ CW
SUB-DIVISION -SOUS-DIVISION

WW^IM 'Teacral
RE:
OBJET:

!• ;.i» . rai wsnse to para, jo, report dated
13 4 <J& &M sloa&e to Pulsed that- W branch## of vartous tonka is th# 
ar^ ao&tlaacd wore obsmM* as well as W5 branch## of tto hoyal Bast 
of ^^ada in Tomato# lutorto# with amative results# AH m&m uaM 
by th# suspect wrc ctoc&ad Car j^aiMa bam: accounts or safety 
deposit boxes (tea telex di 31261 #mt co the (^atoaic>aary & dm 0#)# 
Also, MmM m«d MMi# totoccah&Mcatlma wre checked for may amoy 
transaction fr^a the ^♦A* under all mm# la <uwUoa without rewit#

2* Ab Jil> a#M# 12 dan 6S# an aasnymo^ phone call
^u# r^ceU^v at to# tofor^tlm d^^ to tto <f®©t Wat. if w -anted 
infonaatiea an MT sts *Blanche* who sued to war# at We i-l^M Ta#^# 
& #cc»i call caw la at 44 3a mm# Cross #aat Jl&ssto 7to L3OM 140 
Mn^ton tmd# totoria# Mating that <♦* tod uuarmiion an HI# Gpl# 
i# ♦ 4.^lop fro# this rwc^ and ^ct#.^# a# ^^ contactod tola ^nw 
and took a lm& detailed ototc^wt fro# her* toglmto*; 6123 wut sadW^ 
lu:Xi a#/a# inertly toaraaftor to UW ad&Utod to#'first statemafc 
woo ^^ true# thert^'w^# a accord atatowm. was ta*«n# WH^Wg Is 15 p#m 
$r41S4 305 p# * 6^1^ of siatsmat a&l photo^^Wb of ^ kJV^ at cached# 
It is fait tsat to is ^o«i &l>t haw apaat cm ai&ht 44 h HI (about the 
24 Md od) possibly at we LOM? aM£M 4VML la lor^vA The recams at 
W< dotel oar a c&ac^w Xroa £ ^ to MT 6# 1564, tuWwlWar . a i y&ar
* Au u^n e&i oe idanUXtod either Oy the ^nmsel /t the ^tol/Gr fraa 
records el patron##

blascto .•;wiric$2njtoOu&^ *to lUiMhrr-rrT-T--------- 5A^ _ ■*------ :—r—Terrwas oom mi ->u. yjgxwu# *u»uww# na® nerrxuQ iwi^aoiiy »• x^.**^".Ag 
J^awee-C^adlao* la f^l^m^ Md# 25 ms 52 and wo divorced frost hi# 
In 1261 la MM ahe to^i aovad to tamoover# MM* where she mt Robert 
M1JU& VAI hwn# able; roaalcad In a e»~xm law rsXhi&mhlpe Time 
Caple ca^ to r^zato la -^w^ar 1964 ^ durian 1967 :^rt*s father#

nd ma MTM# age $3 yoaru# sw^d la wiw th*®# la 1M 6£y ^ebcrt ti£ 
XHiJS foond ^ork and oovad to r^mraal# where to is still assploy$d# 
M-Micn to living nt 142 ato^aum im£# Taroato# tmwrto# Apt# IM with 
ir^i $-M W¥M# am aw alloyed at la: Mus 7JMA& as Hostes## Th to womn 
can be described as a proatitato# alcoholic md toaflr&ed liar# incapable 
of tolltos th# wMto truth# tot^a^ thara to s» ^aot wtoUior ato 
actoolly did to f^t tow any ua^ocisti^a with oaT# on# of tto arsa# 
isar:;^ a& th# mp# .^nW^d &pcra# >9 report aubaittod 1J XJS 68# to tto 
Mr^tog lot used by tenan...# of to> £to,i#t^ Sead# Tarontot iMtsrio# k#* 
paaand tot^rrto^ of toto ^^i aac s^mtos w to to arsa tow failed to 
rov Mi au/ f jrWir 1^'arMtton eomsrato^ kH ar explain the mrk an the 
W«
4# -<r# $Wd *k’ toW£t althaea a# old om# wald
ap^sar to to ^itc frowst and a docent type of gwsm# Apparently Stoned# 

• X: UKM bocage upsat *ton ahe saw ■Oto /Ictor# to toe paper and after

//-/f//-^^ -/^
2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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PAGE
’ '• Re”--------------- -----------•-------- 

lOBJET.

Hartls Latter &1&3

At ru ties 414 WIT to»# ar Mellace a^y 4a#a»3&> darted thCM trip#
Ui either the ^»a* or Amwml* IM amid not supply may laCarmhian he 
explain why MAI M^ib haw b&m $Ma& &M $am# IC is loci the iri© 
otarw ^te bsM by ^11 ws te-»Sed io be the Mm al the Arie LU 
Xtemt MLf of twwte* ^Xt at one tte elgm< bls mm# Mias «?*V# 
GALT# bat four- years ng# ata 
was* Too Madia aap^ wu #,

^(^4 sljaiM $be mart Cara at his MMle 
M^ed Mth a wall clwte as ths period 

as oTo sad tbs Ishtar F c^ate with a mail circle as a period as Stole* 
Ths Bals reason lor MMmtXaMn^ this habit ms the e^my Corm 
retiring a s&&aeww ^er# so ami! he had to wa^ the whale straw's*

7# ^« SteaM HA^Mh# Aaatewi Manager# UBteS
04X4X^111# 1453 Aa»a M# -^^# Taranto# a4vteM tet A Al enterad his 
Mora- £03# 13 AFA M# Tram &M roar aM wk^d hla.Xw a Call bite Jobe 
MAX was notified feat full tern help was $My hired fiw fete head Mtiee
and not by warlm bmuebaa, t&# correct address a^ ptans aaekar ware 
mppllM ho Wf* At t,is pate ahi left ana store and sahsemmtly 
hoarded a street cur and laM Aba arw* MAX describe as ^w» Mo Iba*# 
apart a JiwaM cbae^H* ^aj pa^a# neat d^ess^r* dar^ hrmm hair# id^ti* 
lied Arsa Xtei* Sallatia as well aa picture teo$ 1$ late danmry ar 
mrly ^obruury l^X la JaXlforata* Cm Head GA lice M' tedAX wo 

ho^-W^r, #w*a la &o record M' AT epplyte Car a job under hl#CteC^M | 
cm n&m

^
i^i Carte

MT* omsuKk WOU# ??»M|^r> ;La3teX 3XX£tete 
aad Is^IMm its*# TarMtat w&£ a^g&aewd by hat*
Jie advised tet iurte the Ma lla a! April 1^ # a mn war lug 

a ebaeked Jscsat# shirt# Via and aua.Msw# asm late Lu&te$ OhXMh&M# 
1453 M®ea -street ^m> Formato# Jawia# be a*m a&pMy^^t# where ha# 
MOU# wm writes at the tim# BWBd #wa$ht he r^cagBised the am irva 
a plMar-^ displayed la Tte .-^^aslae aboafc tele Mw* Ms falte/M MX 
Im® the store aM wa^e^ Ma board an ^astuouM a&twt w** S.4IO than
returned w th# star# wad ptaaod the ^Mm Toronto P*te| however# the 
jXiVeL# were aaabte Vo Xoe&W tl* u_ xXUMo lurcher iMor^tte. was available
£rw Mime

tearte hM bean tewcapi 
?4arab pleiad up th-^ #awlb> 
Irw M FILM >

'% On 14 4UM ^| twud laveMlga&ara phoned to Mrte
feat au mwlape addraaaed fe Foul Ml^CiWI# 102 baaiapfen ws»# fcrmu.li 

ted bean teeree^tM la the mil* Cpl« Lteap aM »e&»3#*
•a «4 CmM it w cmtate advertising mwrial

„ Lj* test 1>^*F* 100# Ma IwrlUa# Mmraal#
^ebw# miW Ir^ m^ro&l# 13 M? 6^* ^rltM& 1$ pm ww th© type* 
written m^# and aMrem sra fee wards Mai te* GMT*

13* 3^1# • Fwar# Minimal u»X#^» Xmeral# wa# confected
and mbwMsal Waatejteoa by hl a rawate feat Mui 4iU^U& was 
r$«mm&tol fe GteW fill teiiCL by a per^s al&Mag the m^ te» GAM** 
GwlmMy this 1$ a ora^ rec^^MMlm r^tetes to $M tew tertian md 
Mt umwron a# Car aa Aba AMrCT FILM SAX X£X 1# emcarMd* It will fee 
Mfed feat MM Wk# mwfed # JAM &3* agenda fee swetepe la dated 
U dJ# M* Bo dmM-fea ^abltelv ^wn thia ease prated w^?on& to

o,
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kt '—”'W
., OBJET.

I-WM& letter XiO

PAGE

11* ^ Mlm# Ion &1XM* ^M^^xr/ cimxm^u# Ttf a&n&ia M«
^•M* Tor^Mo* Qatari®* $tec*** neater ^3*642? wa equated aa a result 
M ?#1®& C1MFJ7 fraa W^ 4w^#Maa#r dated 13 <O 6S» 3^ Im wr Iliad 
v^ th® laundry amu let^r v airslad war natter 24# ^a Mo Xa^ndry 
;saF<i hwwm^ M c^x4 not m^ly an/ Ofelia on who omad tU# clsf4£^* 
alm laundry is Mr^o^ to Mo ^w> ^ limn® a tag bo Usa sasbussarj 
wtea tte ea^xwr rwboma# th® tago am stated a»d th# laaadnr tended 
©wr< Sa IMoraatlan. la ronordoee 331# X®UM t& raeo&Mjm th® senood 
kai^ mr&> sO^J* uo^e^ hereto. m^ cantos al ^arla fWtiaMM 
teper® jwarreoc® So* # 4#tM 13 33# a3t prepared by ^* 3* ^aKM* th# 
W*"* la^ry and dr/ el^olaa mri a^art*
12, ^ C< i^MMSl aaarwad Ma retard# wm#rM&$ th® #®eas4
laaadry mr&# oM^Jt a^a^l&c^ & $W M »h abort## and a# a 
r&B&U ^® th® XMW1*C X#^™^w M ^MM®#< ■

fll ^•-.iM'^^ J^'^^'i^j^
O Gwll 3lUj/^®WWi» 
dh^^d J d^V^ * Satire# 

{# ■ oW*o
> lOma^Z##* Fart srUj cm»

(3) ■ a33>/W!^^ ■
52 »a®a 34* 3^3, awl^*

C^/ia® M tM# wart and ^#M» at th# ImMlr/ mrk la quast-®a bMag 
rar^ardad 41rMt io Fort ^ru and savdsaaor SM&shm&t® Xor th# astassury 
<t,lm#

O* x ra#3twM IMMr *m wittm to tM# Fare# by
4o®#f ^W>?B# 43 Glm 3wl# Oraaeen#* rmmto, Ataris* as roller^«
*W^ ToroM#
m< S^^rlM^^Wt d> Me 3^/
3 3#liiaraa /te
Tormw SB
I.«r #F|

Imm«dlM®ly W ®M 4u« eaWbli^M Xw th® arrKial
of Uw aaaa^ln at M#^> >Wt£u • latter Slag bar# la Twaato X
CM^ a revert to tM >Mro M1M® ^®gw’m&& 52 ^tlm « Collage M# 
X 414 rw^galaa th® wMa4 «» iwa tM w^a^o* stotah od saw a 
d#wrl-Ftlm ot Ma a&d tbs pfeo< awn W® li Taranto to -wtro FM1W# 
M ah^t Mw he mt 4th & #^W-
X £$#1 « a crltMm X haw d^w w dw ®M ^44 Ilk# to few# if ^ 
tMwmtian ^-^ io say w aMpTai townie th® ao.ireli> &lo$ IX Share 
la any rward tor XMar^Mm leading ta Wa e^ptare#

dlnn^rely ywmt

o .
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PAGE

RCMP-ORC 6881 ,

RE:
OBJ EL

Mrt^ Xathor £J$1

u. VX-Th m# ^kto/ylwed* lMM#r«?r# there is #o$e doubt
t^at fee set-MU* mw kv or rw reported the treat# O\X ?iX stated that 
he ism W80XU& weth « U*jMmh street* Tmma* Oa&arW during Cm 
afterso^ M $ Ais blt <*en ha am/ sO with a rXMmlruc mw* in the 
vleialty m the CW hall* as ha is a wratafcfir seat dear bo f >2 Felice 
^wu^n# callee Street* he M/a he reports ease wmtiw betwen 
13#00 aluX£hb ^ 4i X a»w 7 vs 64# There is aa rwart at thia 
j-WU^s er a ablaut r^XrX fr^a thia peraw# -^^. TH is net to^i 
ts he a w&ol ea^> -'^mr# M is ccmldwed to be very eaemtrle# M 
%m rifled that 1M »/ kX arrested aa a rwd£ at lafermUaa supplW 
by XU# X the ewUMs# X ths iatwrlsw ama^ »a #^UMUd with the 
^tl^ tahm#
14# ^^4riw n^l^ to c# Ua»Mler Sfc&&# author < &
letter wltt^ !□ 4^ 6# addr^a^d w Ottawa a^i to a letw ^^Sresaed 
to W^ U$d^t Sw XorU 0Wf ^ ?$Xlw OMM ^^^1^ lb MS 6^ 
#1^ *4^^ aS* inwl^W Mseyh F^si^^t have set t^m assisted 
to deva# & tartar r^^rt will be aibsltbed cwarW these tw phases 
X tbs lwe#&U&tta^
IS# Cawhs were sme M U& fallo^U^ 1$ au effort be
UM ao^a trMe at UM

(1) Ur Canada fx#ta troa T^a$M to ^tswl tUriag 
period XU 1# sot accounted for AM l#*20/<>X 
Motive at thia pXM#**MX r®c^M& held at 
x^mats hi^art^mt -l^ii^# XT ^^ eeeeesary, 
W thaw doeuw^s be imra^U

U) x^x ^VWC ^^ Tsraafca to W&real * m rewards 
miatMU«4#

(J) a^eord# f^r aowpapwa# T#le^wa# 3tar a^ ^e & 
Mil m-sex^< w <&rW Matter ^^ a##& their 
faculties w at-tala MeXs^rwet iaforsatiwa aa bS^ 
ar I^Wuk# Owtral library alw &a$cW sphere thsse 
wwep^r^ ar j ail xo^t ^ t© date * &e^tlve#

(4) MU Talcpk^Ms to:^k7 exacted re b$M Msta&c® Tolls 
fws pay ^tow ha# »X»X&£ legated at 13'77 3o3de# M# 
-©W tk« ptans #^ by W* X^tlrc* rsearda d^trayad 
after am math* kll 1&&* dlstaseo calls mde from phma 
at Wtiu 5^2 Xm^Mo W -^#t &X lOh oa#la&W> kt# ^®eh@d 
m^tlw rc HU

i$) *Wsr Valais lra»* ejected e^wrsiUg dapllaate 
drMerM sr optsav^s Xlcmee isw^d a^-^r awo in 
cp®MXM * motive#

(6) k#M>tc^^ M’^ ^rakers ch&m&i a&3«r twe ^1T &sd ell 
allows • a^ahlva*

U) u /x a. ;,a & cu#> 2^5 wawea. Me? leat*
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OBJET

PAGE

(M ^^a MM.UM & Mm> 1J# #w^$ M# •

(a) >* m^mm^ 1X5 Chorea M#
(d) M M«>M J ~ 5- * MfM> H5 vhur#h Mb#

(#1 A* k '^^M*^ X V’->$. 203 4^$^# <M# ^*^^1#

IM All rftwa# w uwa a*# iwsmmM of MI tom
aM < * MT 6t i#m ho -sm isaom Ma W In W # Tarans ara^ bars no* 
boas s^ccomMI* Iw^mi^mi^ b« £M1^ w Maniwa w ^l#^m 
tor & -I sw hwe Mm «s^3w MmI n^ bw^TM^ rwm e^la^aa# ^e 
Moa bwx «^M©$Mt Mm^iflM Mia &# hwi^ wlat&ed UiMr e^MOliob* 
w»a# Im is ^^1514* h^aw-Tt Ws» ^O ^-^M l#w Mmalt in ^ lw 
#l»a &&r« »d bM#X# Iu Tomaba ^IWms# f^^r af WL^ 41^wwwi*

17e ^gfarrU; m «w^<-Ws^ frm Uw ^ti^w V®
MU^## Musm* 4a&a& J 4^1 5$# :&&w ba ^^riaM Um& u#a i^bra TarsM&a 
Fallae ^^ar^»it Sald*^ ^^aM hwa bem &^lf^ M Mae rotary 1» 
3wa&aiu
1^ It»^U<^lMi X& a^biml^ Is MM# eas# »& a
X^r^er w^ra Mil ^ ^^mmm w 3&^ mm wtew#M tier/ Maa»

M4» &»

U»h. ftUarfcMi) | ItaS# 
»••••••••••»••«•• TWflttba £*i»^.s» SaSiSWil*
I ^**M* ■ -4» i M^^#
1/c Tar# 0 m* t^M»
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sama ^>

^B %0« «C% WWKMl
' Het *r# Martin father KWO • 

■wder —
Aaaiatnacc to < *3.?. .— .

F^WHvn for yw information#
2# It will W notel that invest! ^tlon w#
conduct^ In Montreal as described in '"area# 9 
and 10 na a result of $ verbal request from mar 
Investigator#
3# Copies to tbs CmMoMcmer#
£#U#1#

tmwo
13-7-0

U#^ Fel^h Wp# 
A .st# £#I#B# Offloor

THE CCWI53I^R# OTTAWA

FORWDBD for your information, together 
with copies of the second statement (in sealed 
c2nCiiSnUaMnT^0^'i ^#F#f# report and two views Of HUTCHinsole

2# The majority of the investi^ation requested
in this area has now bean completed# However, there 
are still some loose ends being attended to# Further 
advice may be expected#
3#U#I#

TCHUWO 
13-7-63

(J#M# Kelson), Imp#
Asst# C#I#B# Officer



"mS his. ednesday June 12 * 1

Blanche Beatrice VAN LUVEK, 
JUHMA&^^

In the event you are charged with a criminal offence as a result 
of this investigation, do you now wish to say anything. You are not 
obliged to say anything unless you wish to do so; but whatever you do so 
will be taken down in writing and may be given in evidence.

SIGNED Blanche VAN WV^H

Q# Bo you understand this Caution?
A. Yes.

Q# You voluntary gave a (statement earlier today concerning your actions 
with a man you knew us BAY. You now say that parte of this statement 
le incorrect and untrue# ‘hat do you wish to say about this now#

A# The part I told you about HAY amd I being at the rector hotel is untrue# 
I. was with KAY mce only# I on? positive he in the caue san I have 
Identified to you fro^ photographs today and recognised the picture in 
the news;a er immediately as the man I had been with. I picked hits up 
syself at the Metropole Kotei#

^# The fact you went to the Lord Simcoe Hotel vith BAY is true or untrue?

A. That Is exactly true. I don’t remember going there but I woke up in 
the i.ord sixeoe. HAY used foul language while he was making love to 
me, words like, "Coll you’re a good fuck*, he used other words similar 
to this# He always referred to se as "Doll*. He used slang language 
his grammar was poor.

Q. Xou say his granular was poor, what do you mean by this?

A# He simply could not put sentences together proper 1>#

^# Did you ever see him with glasses on?

A# No, I never even saw glasses. He never had a suitcase or anything. He 
had a light grey turtle Neck sweater.

Q# Is there anything else you wish to say?

A. No other than I wan drinking and I’ve told you what I remember#

I^.jl'.ADj SIGH Di Blanche VAN LUV^M.
J. $ . DUN1OP, Cpl .hC HP .
K.G.I^RS^Det/Sgt#^ J10.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



^ OCCuiiHZi.Cfi Ko*  3 -

*2*+’ might be ’Indicator Letter’, or ’Indicator Numbers’quickly 
eliminated the digits, and, established that letter ’C’, circumscribe 
by circle, immediately over digits, was the method of identification 
used by the COMMUNITY CLEaNERS, 789 Dundas St. w. Toronto.

In the circumstances of the COMMUNITY CLEANERS, and 
laundry agents, SANITARY LAUNDRY, 673 College St. Toronto, the 
identifying mark is applied, by hand, in clack indelible ink, 
directly on the collar of shirts; the encircled letter ’c’ indicates 
the address of the laundry, and, the digits indicate the customer 
invoice number©

Despite amendments to dry cleaning marks it is not 
possible to relate to any of the samples on file, and, owing to 
absence of photograph, or adequate details, it cannot be positively 
concluded if these marks are, in fact, dry cleaners©

At 3*55 p.m.«Sgt© 8..-Walker, in cooperation with Staff 
Sgt© J. Foley, ’phoned submission of COMMUNITY CLEaNERS to R.C.M.P.

In summation, this office is of the ooinion that the 
submission, in respect to COnkUNITY CLEaNERS, will prove positive; 
further examination of the dry cleaning marks must await ’photo ■ 
clarification©

Sgt. S. Walker. 
Supervisor, 
Recording Units, 
Central records Branch.

RECORD BOUa.
——lYOl: .Laundry & Dry Cleaning M 

Identification^ 
Central Records Branch.

June I9th. 1968.

Re: Laundry & Dry Cleaning Marks on clothing of Janes Earl RAY.

Investigating Officer: R.C.M.P. Cyl. J.8. DUNLOP, ‘0*  Div. Hdqtrs, 
3 Sullivan, Toronto, Tel: 369-^766.

At 11.30 yum. June 18th. 1968, Cpl. DUNLOP 
contacted the examiner of the laundry & dry cleaning marks file, 
by ’phone, and imparted the following information:-

(a) previous details of marks on shirt & jacket were not correct;

(b) the marks on the shirt, ’IF 2307-2219’ should have been given 
as ’PF 2307-2219*; these marks are now known to be manufacturers;

(c) the marks on the jacket, ’37153*5 previously amended to ’3-7153* 
are now known to be ’3-7-15-3} and appear on right chest pocket 
of jacket & right trouser pocket; these marks are described as 
stamped; still not known if applied directly or appearing on tag;

(d) laundry mark appearing on collar of shirt now described as a 
letter ’C’, completely enclosed in a circle, with a horizontal 
line immediately below circle, and. directly underneath the line 
two digits, ’2^’; still unknown if the marks are by hand, or machine.

An immediate comparison of the laundry mark was 
started, and, working on the assumption that letter ’C’, or digits
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ifllhmSata^X&swxi^

central registry
AN [NG AND LAUNDRY MARKS

Na me o f business

Addresh© © 7^ Punda,so ^t

Community
© © « i n o o 0 <-' " £

., Town o

Managems name £ addr ess ?*I*?!4?

Indi vidua 1

Do

0

o

Cleaners
OCO 0*000

Toronto© Coun t y o

premises
£ooovoooo

Branch store

o

York

Head office

ph EM-3-6877
1^ 0000000001

Ph &bpy|

no services
Agency

remises7 DcC© ( ) Shirts ( ) Laundry ( )
Varsity Cleaners 7 Bulver St. EM-4-8291' 

laundry Sanitary Laundry 673 College St " " 
l WOX 'OQ^f/Q^O QOO.ieOOOoOOOOOOOopOO OQOOOOOOQJQCC

erformed on

not, who docs

your sub-contractors

If arsy work ib done for 
address on reverse side

the pr

no
add any marks to that which you use?©©©©©.

agents or other stores, include names and 
of this form0

Where are your sales slip records kept

Do they record customers name and address’

Where do you keep storage garments?

Paper tags

State signi

Dry Cleaning 
Shirts©•© © © ©

If tag type,

i e

LE-5-3126
o o

premises How long? o a

no

no
0 O O 0

o

©

METHODS OP MAPKING

Ink©XoIndelible ink©o©©Invisible ink
13 g s © o ©oCloth t a g ^ ©oo © Oth er©©©©©©©©©

cam. factors of, ina rkino , if any 
written directly on garment z

O>OOOOCQOOOOOOOOOOOOOCOOOOOOOO0

/ naner ta^
coo ^Xo ’rt^; t) o o oooceooooeoooooooo

o c o o

©

Stamping

0

o

o

„ D©C© 
and now many? sh£rts HIT

. D o c o oo ©paper ©tig o -with ©two ©staple ©a
Describe attachmento nil

O i 11 X vOooooooooo ooooeoooooooooooo

Name

Sui t 
Shir

O

6

0 ©

of marking machine©« Supply House

dollar 
tSooooooo

inside pocket
LOCATION OF MARKINGS

Coats

pocket-
^000000006Skirt

© © © Orher items

Heir
O

o

Dresses © collar
o o o c

o o ©

When was the last change in marking never
3 0 0 0 0 0 ©

of any numbers., letters symbols used
Dry Cleaning o x. u 
Shirts00000 0^00 
Laundryo © © © © © © ©

on<»oo**oooco©oo 

all three over
O0QOOOOOQOO090

o d

Th£££s sidles of tags or markings are 
in normal manner and include with this

required Please attach to paper
questlonnai re

Name of Officer Donald Elchuck P.C. 1615 1 Dint. Metro Toronto

Date

O «' O o o o u o o

March 16 1965
o
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Meanings

D,C, Top to bottom

Com indicates, address of laundry 
666 ” customers invoice number

1 . " number of articles . .

Shirts 1 Laundry

Circle C address of Laundry 

666 customers invoice number
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INDICATE NAME ’COM’ 2327-53-65

COMMUNITY CLEANERS

3-65 2327-5
INDICATOR LETTER ’C’

COMMUNITY CLEANERS

Laundry & 
Shirts.

TORONTO, Ont

L. : 
D.C

Directly on garment - by hand, in ink. The 
letter C in circle, eg. (C), followed by 
customers invoice number

7^9 Dundas St., West

789 Dundas St. West 
TORONTO, Cnt.

Brown Tag. By hand, in ink - name ’COM’, followed by 
; ■ customers invoice number and number of articles

2 crimped staples.
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Routing SI*P , .
0-7 (Rev..Ji#i-6 7y (Copies

TO: SAC,

eked)

Albany * 
Albuquerque 
Anchorage 
Atlanta 
Baltimore 
Birmingham 
Boston 
Buffalo 
Butte 
Charlotte 
Chicago 
Cincinnati 
Cleveland 
Columb ia 
Dallas 
Denver 
Detroit 
El Paso 
Honolulu

Houston 
Indianapolis 
Jackson
J acksonville 
Kansas City 
Knoxville 
Las Vegas 
Little Rock 
Los Angeles 
Louisville

Milwaukee 
Minneapol is 
Mobile 
Newark 
New Haven 
New Orleans

New York City 
Norfolk 
Oklahoma City 
Omaha 
Philadelphia 
Phoenix 
Pittsburgh 
Portland 
Richmond 
St. Louis 
Salt Lake City 
San Antonio 
San Diego 
San Francisco 
San Juan 
Savannah 
Seattle 
Springfield

Tampa
Washington Field 
Quantico

TO LEGAT:
Bern
Bonn
Buenos Aires
Hong Kong
London
Manila
Mexico, D.F.
Ottawa
Paris
Rome
Santo Domingo
Tokyo

8/6/68

RE:
MURKIN

Retention
For information | | optional

For appropriate 
| | action | | Su rep, by 

| | The enclosed is for your information. If used in a future report, | | conceal
all sources, | | paraphrase contents.

[ | Enclosed are corrected pages from report of SA •________________________________________
dated

Remarks:

Enclosed are two copies of RCMP reports.

Enc. (2)
Buflle (44-38861)
Urfile (44-1987)

searched.....—^..indexed..-
SERIALIZED.—JH-ED. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

— MLMPHIS
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MOUNTED POLICE - GENDARMEWt ROYALE DU CANADA 
B c 237

_______________________________________REV. 1-4-66

ROYAL CANADIAN 
fWW’-ORct882

OTHER FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS.

DIVISION DATE ’

22 July M
RCMP FILE REFERENCES:
REF. DOSSIERS GRC:

M 4i ?§WH® CV.2i 
a o 7%>e?5 
&>ma>>25 (m) 
63—Xr»7 90*»^

SUB-DIVISION - SOUS-DIVISION

X^^Uf'iJM
DETACHMENT - DETACH EMENT 

KX’m Ch.. $Oi

RE:
OBJET:

&urtl» Lutacr fcX&u ~
<wu#r of *
*#M;M^aee t# ^♦^•1#

16 July CB

I# A repaid d&Wd July I?th<> 1MJJ w$ r&cel^u
street rit trau x^wh^M fraa forma# -^x^* ^&r&l* ^te ^ith 
Suis report wr© few w^x^d patera for J#/m lari &xf &nu ^« 
jmu^rapb or a laundry ^rk< P^r^r^ twl<© of tUU r^rt 
r^iuast^ t^t k«^ i^o^ary at $2 ^ou -Urest ,-^t Us. a#^Xer# 
Ataris ba eontaeved Is an attach to ^teri^Ue W^Uw or wt th#, 
l&u&ory ^Hi i^ ^ j&^^pr^ e^s xrm this taaimas* If a, th# 
^how^aW oa th# wsTtsv pot-fear w£ to □« 4$*$ ^ iMhUfy t^ wn«r 
©X tac- clothing m ^hieh the X u^ry ^Hf ^wr«d»

LI July €#

2. snVaries ^are sma^ct^ ^t d^a^.ler, v&wrie
mana lx Xk& learned mat LeaM Leuadry has twn closer «wn Ume
■^ ■ Um curi^. w% f&ll oi 1X7* -^ asset d&ta of Wo t^raimxUm 
of Vi^ ‘a tineas could not be $i? tailed $s few r^tw of th# prepay 
1$ a'^wt oe a two wok va^MUau Utwvwt ths ««sw of W#*a U^aory 
wt cm ^ Loe ^ U pre^mtly r^tirob ^ 13 IxYl^ at #9 ^aford 
irl?« is h^lui^tm* Ontario#

J< In #lw of w> ^Mv>t iwMto *♦!•-# report
^ted July l^Uu, X>5$t t^vp^arra^ of tW Iwa&ry ^^ &* ^1 &# 
Wo c^* ^nt^a pastor* far 2&$hm Ujri f^f ar# ^ta^ fom^'de^ sUroct 
to We K^d.^ v« Xas&lWfc .-st^an^em^ / e^ry of this, report, is ^1^ 
>alu^ ^tViC;^ tor uh lnfax*antlo»w.

*•«»»«*«•• «p*£1 •

1A IvV^toant#
1\:. * C* >• ”0^ X tK:JJ**0

^*.< toy, £ 2?i$?6<

1* am-vO?;:)
of v.o Toronto 3.1. \

for /our information. I would approoi".w a copy 
report of 12-7-68 for wy fila record, >lo . <a.

cy „h :u;> e ;e 0

;?t-7268 SEARCHED...

<4 - ^^ 
i? . » warjnrroll) Inap

SERIALI2Ej£i^FILED...Z^ C. Lon ion Oub-31 Maion.

FBI — MEMPHIS
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$ 
Tcmp 
GRG 6880

ROYAL CANADIA^MOUNTED POLICE - GENDASU^IE ROYALE DU CAFIADA

V
•

•* OTHER FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS:

DIVISION

"0"
DATE

25 JUL 6B
RCMP FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. DOSSIERS GRC:

SUB-DIVISION-SOUS-DIVISION

Toronto 68-0-790-205 
68-790-74(TOK 
68-790-lOFort

CIO) 
ErieDETACHMENT-DETACH EMENT

Fort ^rie
RE:
OBJET:

Martin Luther KING - 
Murder of 
(ASSISTANCE TO F.B.I.)

1. Reference to Toronto C.I.B. report, paragraph 12, dated/12 JUL 6#
please be advised that enquiries were conducted at 5 Klauch Stzf Fort 
Erie, Ontario and it was established that one "Charlie” PONGi/uid operate 
a laundry from that address, however, PONG moved from the Fort Erie area 
approximately five years ago and the address at 5 Klauch St. is now 
occupied by the Salvation Army salvage branch.

2. Enquiries at the Foi/t Erie Municipal Office, Town Hall, Fort
Erie, Ontario, established tnat the property at 5 Klauch Street is still 
owned by one Sin Hein PONG/who is presently residing at 102? Center St., 
Niagara Falls, Ontario. PONG moved to Niagara Falls five years ago and 
it is not known if he is still operating a laundry establishment.

3. In view of the foregoing, the photostat copy of the report
in this case, together with a photograph of the laundry mark in question, 
is being forwarded direct to Niagara Falls Detachment with a copy of 
this report.

CONCLUDED HERE:

^^ Cst.
W.A. Bailordy21753 • 

Temp, i/c Fort Erie Det.
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Routing SI ip
0-7 (Rev. 3-3 1-67) (Copie (faces Checked)

TO: SAC,

Albany 
Albuquerque 
Anchorage 
Atlanta 
Baltimore 
Birmingham 
Boston 
Buffalo 
Butte 
Charlotte 
Chicago 
Cincinnati 
Cleveland 
Columbia 
Dallas 
Denver 
Detroit
El Paso 
Honolulu

RE:

MURKIN

For information

Houston 
Indianapolis 
J ackson 
J acksonvllle 
Kansas City 
Knoxville 
Las Vegas 
Little Rock 
Los Angeles 

ouisvllle

V1MI— 
Milwaukee 
Minneapolis 
Mobile 
Newark 
New Haven 
New Orleans

Retention

The enclosed is for your information, 
all sources, | | paraphrase contents

New York City 
Norfolk 
Oklahoma City 
Omaha 
Philadelphia 
Phoenix 
Pittsburgh 
Portland 
Richmond 
St. Louis
Salt
San
San
San
San

Lake City 
Antonio 
Diego 
Francisco 
Juan

Savannah
Seattle 
Springfield

Date

| | Washington Field

TO LEGAT

Bonn
| Buenos Air 
| Hong Kong

London
Manila

□ Paris
Rome

8/15/68

For appropriate 
action

TH S

If used in a future report, | | conceal

| | Enclosed are corrected pages from report of SA
dated

Remarks

Enc (2)
Bufile (44-38861)
Urfile (44-1987)
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7/15/68

AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: LESAT, PARIS (100-2082) (RUC)

SUBJECT: MURKIN
1 ' <00 - MB) ;: : • •

ReBucab to Faris 7/12/68,

Ths following items have been furnished to the 
Bureau by Paris regarding Investigation conducted in Portugal:

1* Application for new passport and related 
; papers furnished by Canadian Embassy, 
- Lisbon, Portugal.

2. Entry and exit cards and hotel registration 
card furnished by Portuguese Police.

These documents, returned to Paris with FBI 
Laboratory report dated 6718/68, have all 
been returned to the original contributors 
and they were requested to retain them for 
possible future use if needed and copies were 
retained by the FBI Laboratory.

S - Bureau
(1 - Liaison Section) 

Memphis, HU-1987, Info*)
1 - Paris 
NWPteim 
(6)

AIRTEL
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